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July 21, 2020 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
The Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Extension of Time to File Response 
Duke University v. BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc. 
Docket No. 19-1475  

Dear Mr. Harris, 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on July 2, 2020, 
and placed on the docket on July 8, 2020. BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc.'s ("BioMarin") response 
is due on August 7, 2020. 

Counsel for BioMarin respectfully requests, in accordance with Supreme Court Rule 30.4, 
a 60-day extension of time for filing a response from August 7, 2020 to October 6, 2020. 

This extension is requested in order for Counsel for BioMarin to procure and submit the 
requisite documents and certifications necessary to apply for admission to the Bar of this Court. 

Very truly yours, 
BIRCH, STEWART, KOLASCH & BIRCH, LLP 

/Gerald M. Murphy, Jr./ 
Gerald M. Murphy, Jr. 

cc: Steven Alan Zalesin 
PATTERSON BELKNAP WEBB & TYLER LLP 
1133 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 
sazalesin@pbwt.com  
Counsel of Record for Duke University 
(via email) 

8110 Gatehouse Road, Suite 100E, Falls Church, VA 22042-1248 
t 703.205.8000 I f 703.205.8050 I e mailroom@bskb.com  I w bskb.com  

RECEIVED 

1 H1_ 2 2020 

SUPtiC..ME COuFIT, U.S.  


